

Diamond Hills Men's Association Minutes of Meeting January 10, 2019

The meeting was called to order by DHMA President David Miranda at 6 PM.

Minutes:

Minutes of the December meeting were read and approved.

Treasure's Report as of December 31, 2018:

General Fund Net: \$ 705.50 (Assets less Liabilities – This will be carried over to CY 2019)

Classic Fund: \$ 3099.00 (It was \$3471 as of December 31, 2017)

Hole in One Fund: 75.00 (Prepaid for CY 2019)

About 60 members have paid their CY 2019 dues to date. After January 31 unpaid members will be dropped from the GHIN system but can be reinstated (though perhaps with a time lag) once paid.

As of the end of December 2018 there were 156 men members and 13 women associate members. There were 157 men members and 14 women associate members at the end of December 2017.

The Treasurer's Report was approved.

Old Business

- Christmas Tournament Results:
 - Trevino Division: 1st Paul Cotter (Net 67);
 Nicklaus division: 1st Tony Lee (Net 70);
 Player Division: 1st Danny Choate (Net 67);
 2nd Lib Tambe (Net 68)
 2nd George Waller (Net 2nd)
 2nd L Perkins (Net 70) 2nd Lib Tambe (Net 68)
 - 2nd George Waller (Net 71)

 - 2nd Dave McMeen (Net 71) Palmer Division: 1st Myang Han (Net 68);

Payoffs for each division: 1st \$40; 2nd \$25; 3rd \$15; 4th \$10

Results of the Two-Man team competition will have to be provided at a later date.

- Congrats to Joe Flood for scoring the only Hole-in-One for CY 2018 ... a nice Christmas present.
- Results of the DHMA Toy Drive for needy families in the Greater Brandon area:
 - DHMA delivered about 42 presents to the Gift of Hope warehouse. Our gift donation fell short of our goal of one gift per member, but what we delivered was appreciated.
 - DHMA was presented a Gift of Hope Certificate of Appreciation which has been framed and hung beside similar certificates in the Pro Shop area.
 - \$200 has been voted to supplement the 2019 Toy Drive and the Board will discuss ways to encourage 2019 participation.
- Member-at-Large Board Position. Still need someone to step up to fill this vacancy.
- Thanks to Gary Cates who said he would chair the Handicap Committee.
- Still need about three members to volunteer for the Tournament Committee.
- The 2019 Schedule of Events has been set and is posted.

New Business:

- Congrats to the Players of the Year for CY 2018:
 - Seniors: 1st Paul Cotter 3400; 2nd Bill Hoeksema 1900; 3rd Ray Dahlquist 1600
 - Open: 1st Dave McMeen 2500; 2nd Eddie Sims 2400; 3rd Myang Han 1900
 A plaque has been purchased to record the winning P-O-Y players.
- Congrats to the Most Improved Players for CY 2018:
 - Seniors: Bobby Hall
 - Open: Keith Kozma
 - A plaque has been purchased to record their accomplishment.
- The Earl Dunaway Classic:
 - There were 55 members who qualified for the Tournament; 20 of these qualifiers signed up for the Seniors Competition and 32 of these qualifiers signed up for the Open Competition. Seniors collected an additional \$10 for KPs, skins, a \$10 Sandy Pot, and a \$10 longest made putt on #9 competitions. Open will collect \$15 for KPs and skins.
 - Results of the Thursday morning Earl Dunaway Classic competition for seniors.
 - Twenty players were signed up to play; two decided not to compete due to the cold weather.
 - o Congrats to the winner, Dave Knight, and the other low scorers:
 - 1st Place: David Knight (Net 68)
 - 2nd Place: Jerry Johnson (Net 71)
 - 3rd Place: Wayne Williamson (Net 76)
 - 4th Place: Steve Varitek (Net 78)
 - (Added) Results of the Saturday morning Earl Dunaway Classic competition Open Division:
 - 1st Place: Gary Cates (Net 72)
 - 2nd Place: Pat Posey (Net 73)
 - 3rd Place: Dave McMeen (Net 73)
 - 4th Place: Mark Stetson (Net 74)
 - 5th Place: Glen Olson (Net 75)
- It was requested that various daily competitions; e.g. the Tuesday early morning game, the Saturday game; post in advance the game of the day. This is a good suggestion that should be noted by those members running the daily games.
- There was a fairly extensive discussion concerning the new rules of golf. There are many Wed pages that explain these differences, most with videos. Members are encouraged to learn about these new rule changes. Thanks to George Waller who volunteered to head the Rules Committee.
- Monthly Classic Points. Compiling these points monthly is a difficult and time consuming task.
 The Board is looking for a volunteer to taker over this responsibility and/or a more efficient way of obtaining and posting the data.
- DHMA vacancies: The Member-at-Large Board Member position, and the need for Tournament and Handicap Committee Members.
- Monthly Classic Points. Compiling these points monthly is a difficult and time consuming task.
 The Board is looking for a volunteer to taker over this responsibility and/or a more efficient way of obtaining and posting the data.
- There is a need for sponsors for 2019. Sponsor benefits can be found on the Bulletin Board and on the DHMA Website.

50-50 Pot

- DHMA \$ 50
- Happy Member \$ 50

Attendance

• 29 members present.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Draden

Secretary

E-mail to the Diamond Hill address is not regularly monitored. To contact a Board Member, ask a question, or submit a comment or suggestion: Contact Jay Braden at BradenClan@gmail.com.

Next Meeting: Thursday, February 7, at 6 PM, at the Diamond Hill Golf Club

www.diamondhillmen.com - DHMA Website Diamond Hill Men's Association Facebook: Diamond Hill Men's Golf Association www.diamondhillclub.com - Diamond Hill Golf Club Website Diamond Hill Golf Club Facebook: DiamondHillGolfCourse

Please adhere to our dress code of collared shirts - thanks. Stay friendly with the DHGC staff; if you have issues address them to David Britt or to a member of the DHMA Board.

Stay on cart paths. Fill divots and repair ball marks. Keep carts at least 10 yards off the tee boxes and greens (unless you are on a cart path). (This also applies to carts with handicap flags.)

Member-at-Large Elected from the members present at a regularly scheduled meeting where the election of board member(s) has been announced as part of the agenda for the meeting.

- Acts as ombudsman for the membership, bringing forth any questions and concerns of the membership.
- Conducts formal and informal DHMA membership surveys to identify areas where the Association can improve and to identify matters involving DHCG operations that should be brought to the attention of management to acknowledge extraordinary service by its employees and exceptional improvements in the course or its operations and to identify matters that DHMA should bring to the attention of DHGC to improve the overall golf experience.
- Is responsible for the Sponsorship Program (Identifies potential sponsors, solicits their support, makes sponsor signs and has them out for DHMA tournaments, collects business cards or other information so that the sponsor may be featured on the DHMA Website).
- Runs the 50-50 raffle at DHMA monthly meetings.
- Fills in for the Board VP and the Board Secretary in their absence. (The Board VP fills in for the Board President; the Board Secretary fills in for the Board Treasurer.)
- Performs other duties as requested by the Board President.